LNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES

RESTRICTED
ECONOMPC <ONSEIL 3/5.3/33.42
- AND ECONOMIQUE 27 July 1948
sOCIAL COUNCIL eT SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH
Ju3l_3iztrilution for Council Members
SEVENTH SESSION
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE FORTY-SECOND MEETING
held at the Pnlais des Natilons, Geneva,
on Tuesday, 27th July 1948, =t 3 p.m, ,
ERESENT <
CHAIRMAN : Mr. ALEXANDER
China ) Mr, WU
France Mr, LAMARIB
Unlted States of Anerica Mr, KQTSCHNIG
Union of Soviet Socialist *
Republics Mr: KODUSHKO
Recretariat
Mr, LYMAN WHITE Secretary to the
) ~ Conmittes

N.D. Will delegates who wish to have corrections nade to
the Sumnery Record please subnit such corrections in
writing to the Secretariat, Roon C-436, within twenty- -
four hours of distribution of the Swamary Record,



E/C.2/SR.k2
paze 2.

HEARING OF NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS WITI CATEGORY A
CONSULTATIVE STATUS.

The CHAIRMAN reported that five non~governmental organize-
tions with category A consultative status had requested to be heard:
the International Co-operative Alliance, the World Federation
of United Nations Associations, the Anerican Federation of
.Labour, the International Federation of Christian Trads
Unions, and the International Organization of Industrial
Enployers.. o ‘ ' '

He rule’d"tﬁat“repreéentatives of 's.uchwo:t;ganizations nust
in the first instance keep to the subjeéts on which they had
requested to be heard, and that 1f they wished to deal with
other subjec.t_s they nmust subnit a supplementary written
request for the consideration of the Cormlttee,

He suggested that the World Federation of U;:ﬁ.ted
Nations Associations, the International Co-operativé |
Alliance and the Tnternational ‘Federation of Christian

Trade Unions, be heard 11:1m’ediately'.

On_the invitation of the Chairman, M. EI\TNA._L_S_,
representative of the World Federation of United Nations

Associations: took his place at the Committee table,

The CHAIRMAN, welcoming Mr. Ennals, underlined that the
purpoge of the latter's intervention was to Justify his '
request that hiec Urganization be heard by the Councill,

Mr. ENNALS said that he was asking to be heard on tha
subject covered bgr docunient E/861, the United Nations Appeal
for Children_. . )

On this hls Orgonization was particularly wellwgqualified
to express an oplnion, owihg to theé active part, on the
national, international and local level, that it had.taken
in carrying the Appeal into effect. It wis the World




L/C,2/8R. 42
pase 3.

« Federation of United Natlons Assoclations that had proposed
to the Confergnce of non-governnental organizations, in
February 19%7, that they should fully support the Appeal,
which by definition in paragraph 2(b) of the document cited,
was essentially their tosk. Paragrapn 10 indecd paid special
tribute to its activities. In Norway, Cuba, and Turkey, 1t
had taken the initiative in launching the Appeszl, and in
riany other countries had done its utmost to further it.

He wished to point out that though the Appeal had shown
certaln weaknesses, inevitable in a new enterprise on a
world scale, it had been a marked success, not only
financlally, but psychologically and politically. It had
brought to the recalisation of the man in the street. of fifty
countries that the United Nations organization was resolutely
concerned with human welfare, and that the ordinary citizen
could contribute to its success.

The Council, therefore, should give sérious consldera-
tion to continuing the Appeal, or some effort on similar

lines,
The CHAIRMAN, noting that the discussion on the merits

of Mr, Ennals' contribution would take place in qlosed
session, declared the meeting open for questlons.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of Anerica) asked what
form Mr, Ennals sugrested a continuation of the United Nations
Appeal for Children should take.

Mr, ENNALS (World Federation of United Nations
Agsociations) sald that the United Nations Appeal for
Children should be continued, but there had been some
‘Aiscussion of the oxtent to which it could be co-ordinated
with the International Children's Emergency Fund, or whether

one agencey should be foriied from the two.



BE/C,2/5R.42
page L.

The CHAIRMAII, speakiny in hils capacity of representative
of the United Kingdon, sujjested that perhans the Appeal nlsht
be continued under the full control of the non-jovernuental
organizations wlth consultative status, or those of ther: that
had been particularly concerned with 1it, intimating that it
mlzght now be able to dispense with the finaneial support of
the United Nations required when it was first launched.
| Mr, ENNALS (World Federation of United Nations
Associatlons) opined that this would not worl, e bellieved
the remarkable success of the Appeal, as conpared with, for
instance, that of the International Union for Child Welfare,
to be larzely due to the fact that it was backed and launched
by the United Watlons.Organization itself. loreover, it was
an aspect of the work of the United :Tations able to strike
popular imagination, and could thus be sald to give prestige
to the United Nations and M@ke the task of propazanda so nueh
the easier. Again difficulties in the way of travel, transfer
of funds, etc. nade it essential to have zovernmaent support,
and this, without the backing of the United Nations, ml-ht

not be forthconing

o Finally, 1t was an exammple of successful

co~operatlon between the non-governental organizations with
consultative status and the United Nat.ons secretariat, a
co-operatlon to which these organizations attached enornous
1mporta§ce and which it would, therecfore, be a pity to
interruﬁt.

He added that, without knowinz how nuch money the United
Natlons had put into the Appeal, he was convinced that far
less expenditure wonld be reguired fﬁr the second year,
particularly since in the lisht of a year's experience

various econoiiles could be nade.



B/C.2/SR.L2 -
page 5.

+ The CHAIRMAN invited Mr, Ennals to speak on his second
point, iten 19 of the Council's Agenda, the Crime of
Genocide,

Mr., ENNALS (World Federation of United Nations
Assoclations) gald that he would reserve a‘detailed
exposltlion of this technical subject for the épeech which he
hoped to be allowed to make to the Counéil. He had had
abundant confirmation in the last few nonths, Iin the shape
of resolutions and suggestions, of the truth of
Mrs. Roosevelt's statement when, presiding at the reeting of
the Human Rights Commission at Lake Success when the gquestion
wag first dlscussed, she sald that no tople attracted riore
attention fron the non-governnental organizations, The
broadness of support was shown by the fact that organizations
of such different views as the WOrld’Federation of Trade
Uhions, the Anerican Federation of Labour, the International
Union of Catholic Woren's Leagues, the World Jewish
Conference, the International Federation of Christian Workers,
and the World Federation of United Nations Associatlons, were
of one mind in the importance attached t& this issue.

The present draft Convention he consideréd a great
Inprovenent on the original drafted by the Secretariat; 1t
was a goéd document. It was, however, not unaninously
accepted by the ad hoc Committee,land amendnents were'
desirable so as to produce a documgnt that would 6btain
the maxinun possible support. .

The Council had now fo choose yhether it would adopt
the Convention In 1ts present form, or amend it or refer 1t |
oither azain to the Hunan Rights Comnilssion or to the

International Law Coimission which had not yet been forned.



B/C.2/5R.42
page 6.

Though the Tirst solution might be the easiest and quickest,
it would be far more satisfactory to give offcct to g
recormendation passed unaninously in the General Assenbly in
1946 by making certain changes which mizght make the Convention
acceptable to all nations, which changes could be made now,
Public opinion would be deeply disappointed if a resolution
adopted by the General Asscnbly two ycars azo were again '
postponed, naking it appear that the Council was not in-a
position to carry out the Genecral Asscnbly'!s recommendation,

If he were allowed to speak to the Council he would
suggest two or threc slisht anendiients which misht obtain
general agreciient., His orzanization was acting ag a
focalising point for the interest of other non-govermmental
organizations, which attached extreme importance to the
achlcvenents of a generally accepted Convention.

To a question fronm the reprcsentative of the United
States as to the nature of the amendments that he proposed,
and whether they were supportod'by all the organizations
nentloned or only by his own, Mr, ENNALS replied that his
own organization had certain suzgestions to make on Articles
2 and 3, and in regard to inplementation, Just dbefore the
rneeting he had presided at a rnceting of eight non-govern-
mental organizations, which had discussed how complete
agreenent could be rceached between the orzanizations
intefested, so that the amendments could be puf forward in
the names of eizht or ten such organizations.

Mr. KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) suggested that
Lf these organizations arreed on a text, 1t should be
presented in writing, Mr, ENNALS said that this would be

done,



L/G.2/8R.42
page 7, -

 The CHAIRMAN, thanking Mr. Ennals for his statcrent,
sald the nceting would have to discuss in elosed session
whethor this statement could add substantially to what would
be said by menbers of the Council, An unfavourable decision
would nean no lack of respect for an organization held in
hizh estoen,

Mr. BUNALS. represontative of the World Federation of

United Naticens Associntiong. withdrew.

The CHAIRMAIT asked the neeting whether it would prefer
to discuss Mr. Innals! statoment or to hear other ropresenta-
tives of the non-aovermicntal organizations and discuss then
in a group,

M, de FOLIN (France) pointed out that there were to be -
several declarations on thoe Unlted Hations Appeal for
Children (point 25 of the Councilts Azenda) and in any case
he would prefer to hear all tho represcntatives of the non-
govornmentai organlzations in order to fofm an 1ldea of the
relative iumportance of their statenents.

The saie view was expressed hy the represcntatives of
the United States and China, and the CHAIRMAHN snnouncod that
this procedurc would be adopted. .

On the invitation of the Chairman, Mr, AUGUST A.J.

VANISTENDAEL, represontative of the International Foderation

of Christian Trade Unlons, took his place at the Cormittee

fable.
Mr. VANISTENDAEL, speakinz on iten 17 on the Council's

Agonda (Report of the Third Session of the Commission on
Huran Rishts) said that the document on which he had to speak
had coue into hils possession- only the previous day, buf if
the request of his orzanization to be heard before tho
I'.Council was granted it would then be reprcsented by its

President,



E/C.2/SR, U2
page 8,

The Federation of Christian Trade Unions was the only
organization in Category A cexplicitly inspired by Christian
principles and it represcnted the working classes who had
special nced for protcction By a Declaration of IHuman Rizhts;
he therefore thouzht that the Council nisht usefully hear
its views on a quoétion to which it had devoted especilal
study for nany years,

In regard to the proposed Declaration, it was necessafy
to proclain more explicitly the rizhts of the fanily, in
1tself and in the varlous flelds of property, education,
social security, cte, He noted the absence of any limita-
tion of the wuse of property, whether individual or collective,
and of any refcrence to the United Nations, the fundamental
principles of human rights, or the will of the people:
Therce should be a recoznition of the principle of ecqual pay
for equal work, rccosnlsced in the Treaty of Versallles, and
re-affirped in the Intornational Labour Organization
conferances and by the Beononlce and Snmeial Council itsclf.
There was an absence of any rofcreneo to the natural right
of parents in regard.to the upbrinzing of their children,

| In the Convention there should be provision for cow
ordination of the work of special institutioné, notably the
,International Labour Office. Future agrecments should be
sonfined with ﬁhe existing ones,

In regard to inplementation, no speaker in tho Hunan
Rights Comnlssion had stressed the inportance on a national
Plane of organlzations representing public opinion, or the
educative value of an abridged form of the Declaration'for

the usc of schools,



BE/C.2/8R .42
paze 9,

In reply to a question from Dr, Xobushko (Union of
Soviet Soclalist Republics), Mr. VANISTENDAEL said thafc of
coursc by cqual pay for equal work he was referring td
equality between men and wonen, and that in specaking of the
rights of parents regarding the education of their childreri,
he meant both that it was a noral rizght and the naterial
neans to do so should be provided: |

Tho CHATIRMAN, explaining, as he explained to each
- speaker, that should a request for hear;i.nr; by the Council
not be granted, it would nean no lack of synpathy for the
argunents advanced,; said that m»robably +the najority and
certainly he himself porsonally, fully agreed with the views
that Mr. Vanistendael had prescnted, |

Mr, VANISTENDARL, ronrcesentative of the Intcernational

Federation of Christian Trade Unions, withdrew,

On the dnvitetion of the Chairman, Mr, MILIAUD and

Mr, DARDITR, representatives of the Infternational Co-

operative Alliancc, took their places at the Comaltice table.
Professcr MILHAUD, at the Chairman's invitation, sald
that the International Co-operative Alliance was extrenely
nerturbed at the prospect that the United Nations Appeal for
Children night be -suspended in 1949, IIc wished to point
out that the International Co-operative Allilance hoped that
the Appeal would be continued in 1949,
In roply to a question by the Chalrnan, spealiny in his
capaclty as United Kinegdon representative, Mr, Milhaud
sald that i1f the Econonilce and Social Council heard the

World Federation of United Natlons Associntions on this

question, the Alliance would not also ask to bc heard.



E/C.2/8R, 42
page 10.

The CHAIRMAN then asked Professor Milhaud to submit his
renarks on point 6 of the agenda of the Seventh Session,

Professor MILHAUD (International Co-operative Alliance)
rccalled that althouzh the Hot Springs Confercnce emphasiscd
the part which co=operative orsanizations could play in
econioniic rccomnstruction by sciting up harionlous relationg
betweon production and consunption, thls possibility anpecared
to have been disrezarded later, At the first confercence of
the Food and Agriculture Organization, there was still place
for asgricultural co-operatives, but now therec was no nention
of consurier co-oneratives, The International Co-operative
dllianco believed that any marks of sympathy or appeals
addressed to agricultural consuner or producer co-operative
organizations, of which there were a largc nunber throughout
the world, would neet with very considerable results,

It asked the Committee and the Econorile and Social
Council to draw the attention of asricultural consumers and
producers to the services which could be rendered by consuner
organizations (for cxanple, by sctting up model shops
designed to fight azainst the black market) and producer co-
operatives (to dnprove quality) and to the advantazcs which
nilsht acerue from the relations thoy could set up between
then, The Alliancce was inslstent that the tradition begun
at lot Springs should be maintained. Thils tradition called
upon producer or consuner co-operatives to participate in
the world ccononic reccovery.

Mr, KOTSCINIG (United States of America) asked for nore
- preelse indientions of how the International Co-opcrative
Alliance coﬁld co~operate constructively with the Food and
Agriculturce Orzanization and related organizations in thelr

efforts to overcone shortages in food nroduction.

P



E/C.2/8R,}2
poage 11,

Mr. MILIAUD replicd thot the psyechologleal offcet of
an appcal by the Economic and Social Counell to the
producers! cooperntives of the whole world, #s necessary
~rulsans of recovery, would be considerable, Such an
appeal would sprcad the ideas of the Unitcd'Nations arong
thic rural masses, whiie the urban consuncrs cooperatives
voirl ™ £ind thercin a new inpulsc in thelr efforts to cnsurc
she quallty of products and a rcascnable price level, It
would also cnecourage dircet rolations between agriculturanl
producers and urban consunofs, and the devclopment of
cooperation throughout the world, The rel~tlonship
botwoen the New Zealand Producers Cooperatives and the
Consumers Cooporatives of Great Britailn was an example of
such collaboration on an international scalce.

M. BARBIYR (Intornaticnal Co-operative Alliance)
wns invitcd by the Chalrnan to subnilt the opinion of his
or;oniz-tion on point 44 of the agenda, He thankod UNESCO
for the fine spirit which had insplred its report, He
believed that .priority should be given to the ceducation o}
a new type of huran being and gave an account of the
“~*+iyitics in adult educqtion carricd out by the organization
which he reprosented, whiﬁh had set up dozens of committegs
anét co-oporative study circles, such as existed,;for
czonple, in Sweden and Switzerland, and groups of co-
operctive guilds, . | _ |

With regard to the teaching in schools of the purposes
and prineilples, structurc and aetlvity of the Un;ted Nations,
he scid that his organizatlon proferreﬁ educqtional motths
ained rather ot very young chilﬁren than at young men of

fifteen or sixtecen. The Intornational Co~opcrative
' ” .



E/C 2/8R., 42
page 12,

Alllance would like to sece widec distributions of the works
of tho International Bureau of Education and of the panphilect
of Mr, Maurice Colombin; head 5f ﬁhe co~operativé sgction
at the International Labour Office, on co¥operation in
gchools. ‘< .

Mr, KOTSOHNIG (UnitedIStates éf Amorica) aske! the
‘representetive of the International Co~operative Alliiance
if he aid not thlnk thht'ﬁls ouGQOSulonS went beyond the
conpetence of the Econonic and focilal Council and werae

rather a matter for UNESCO. -

Mr, BARquR ntornationa] Lo opnvw+1v, Allionco)
agreed that such nmatters were Lnducd within the competenca
of UNESCO. But when UNESCO was mentioned, public oninlon
Ethought of the world of educati.on, He'Eelieved thot 1 an
organization such as the Economic aud Soelal Couheil took
up t1lg guestion, Ln doing so it would demonsiratce its
viow that the creoation of o new . type oP human being was
not morely an eduea t?onal pfébTOm bu+ was at the very
foundation of economic organlzationq It would thus link
up with the idea, cherishad by enthusiasts in the co-
opcrative rnovenent, thwt oconomjc act1v1ty is bound up

with educat"on and ﬁmat bancruptcy on the moral and social

level would equiLly nean economjc banV"uptcyg

Mossrs, MILHAUD ond BARBImR, representatives of

12

ATE NN L BT T LT M )

International Co~opeLatlvc Alliance, withdrew.

The GHAIRMAN, notmb thut no other representative of

Cﬂtegory A orgﬂnizatLons wos avallable for hearing, asked
the wishes of the Conm¢ttnc as to the 1ltems on its agenda
to be taken next, Tn the course of discussion,- Dr,

KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Soeidlist Ropublics) nriked what




B/C.2/8R 42
page 13,
cebion was expected to be taken in connection with the
report on the Confercnce of non-governnental organizations,

The CHAIRMAN said thot he undorstood from the Secreter
that this item figured on the agende sinmply because of its
general interest, and micht cven de deleted,

Mr, KOTSCHNIG (United States of America) sugpested
instead faking 1t up, but he too wondered if action on it
should be taken, If not, the report could be noted and the
atteation of the Council called to 1ts existence.

Mr. KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
sald that he had not read the report in question but its
consideration should be postponed to the next meeting, if
1t needed discussion. |

Mr. WU (China), at whose request (as Mr, White of
the Secretariat hod noted), this item had been put on the
agenta, sald that at Lake Success it had scemed that interest
ﬂmul& be taken in the successful conferenqe of the non-
governmental organizations with consultative status, He
mmgegted that the Secretary should be asked to make a
sunmary of it Ffor submission to the Councll without comment.

After a short discussion in which the Chalrman, the
representative of France, and Mr, White (Secrctariat) took
part, Mi, KOBUSHKO (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republics)
roposed that, combining the three suggestions made by the
l@presentativo of the Uunlted States, the representative of
China and himsclf, 1t should be agreed to take note at a
Liter date of the surnary which the Secretary shOUid he
asked to nake, This proposal was adopted,

The mecting rose at 5,35 pem.





